

Ben Hubatka
Avonlie Site Manager
Iberdrola Australia Limited
Muntz Road
Sandigo NSW 2700

27/02/2025

Subject: Avonlie Solar Farm – Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr Hubatka

I refer to the Traffic Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition 7, Schedule 3 of the Development Consent for the Avonlie Solar Farm (SSD 9031, as modified). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in consent (SSD 9031 as modified).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan (Version 4, dated 7 February 2025).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Keren Halliday on (02) 8296444.

Yours sincerely



Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary